
Board Office Use: Legislative File Info. 
File ID Number 17-0791 OAKLAND UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Introduction Date 6/14/17 
Enactment Number 
Enactment Date 

Memo 
To 

From 

Board Meeting Date 
(To be completed by 
Procurement) 

Subject 

Action Requested 

Background 
A one paragraph 
explanation of why the 
consultant 's services are 
needed. 

Discussion 
One paragraph summary 
of the scope of work. 

Recommendation 

Fiscal Impact 

Attachments 

www.ousd.k12.ca.us 

Community Schools, Thriving Students 

Board of Education 

Devin Dillon, Ph .D. , Interim Superintendent 

June 14, 2017 

Memorandum of Understanding - Springboard Collaborative (contractor) -
922/Community Schools and Student Services Department (site/department) 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Oakland Unified School 
District and Springboard Collaborative. Services to be primarily provided to the 
Community Schools and Student Services for the period of April 3, 2017 through 
September 30, 2017. 

Springboard Collaborative closes the reading achievement gap by coaching 
teachers, training family members, and incentivizing learning. Springboard and 
School enter into this MOU in connection with the implementation of 
Springboard programming for the Summer Learning Program at OUSD. 

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding 
between the District and Springboard Collaborative, San Francisco, CA, for the 
latter to provide curricula with access to its student and parent curricula and 
associated program materials; weekly coaching sessions by site manager led 
meetings with teachers for student interventions and improve teachers' 
practice; provide data management system to track and analyze their progress; 
parent workshops for effective strategies for reading with their student; and 
supervision of enrollment coordinators and site managers at eight selected 
OUSD elementary summer school sites for the Summer Learning Programs via 
the Community School and Student Services Department, for the period of April 
3, 2017 through September 30, 2017, for a total amount not to exceed 
$400,950.00. 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Oakland Unified School 
District and Springboard Collaborative. Services to be primarily provided to the 
Community Schools and Student Services Department for the period of April 3, 
2017 through September 30, 2017. 

Fiscal Impact: (please spell out): Summer Program Coverage: 
FY 2016-2017: 10% of total , First Installment 
FY 2017-2018: Second installment 
September 30: Adjustable final payment 

$ 40,095.00 
$200,475.00 
$160,380.00 

Total maximum amount of summer contract not to exceed $400,950.00 

• Memorandum of Understanding 
• Schedule A: Payment and Term of Service Conditions 
• Certificate of Insurance 

























20. Authority to Enter MOU. The parties specifically acknowledge that OUSD shall not 
be bound by the terms of this MOU until it has been formally approved in wr iting by 
OUSD's Governing Board, and no payment shall be owed or made to Springboard 
absent formal written approval. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, by their duly authorized representatives, have caused 
this MOU to be executed. 

5/ \~ ( \7 
Date 

James Harf is 
President, B oard of Education 

By: -----------------

·;JdkJ 
Devin Dillon 
Interim Superintendent & Board Secretary 

SPRINGBOARD COLLABORATIVE 

By: 
Alejandro Gac-Artigas 
Founder and CEO 
Springboard Collaborative 
1885 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (908) 902-7833 
Emai I: agacartigas@springboardcol laborative.org 
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OUSD or the District verifies that 
the Contractor does not appear on 
the Excluded Parties List at 
https://www.sam.gov/ 

SPRINGBOARD-OAKLAND USO MOU (SUMMER 2017) 














